CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
PURCHASING DIVISION

DATE: August 17, 2021
TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
THROUGH: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator

Kristin Daniels, Management and Budget Director
FROM: Jennifer Hyde, Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: Renewal of Annual Bid 2021003 for Telecommunication Systems
Equipment, Material, Supplies, Maintenance and Installation

BACKGROUND:

On November 17, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners awarded Bid 2021003 for
Telecommunication Systems Equipment, Material, Supplies, Maintenance and Installation to the
two responsive and responsible vendors who submitted a bid. The awards were for one year, with
two one-year renewals available.

Information Technology (IT) has been satisfied with the services provided by each of the two firms
and has requested execution of the first extension and amendment of each agreement. The
agreements will be extended with no change in price, and are amended to include the e-verify
requirements that became effective during the initial term of the agreements.

FUNDING

The funding for work performed under this extension is included in the Telecommunications
Division FY21/22 Budget under GL 50524113-033190 (Information Systems, Other Professional
Services).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff requests the Board of County Commissioners approve the First Extensions and Amendments
to the Agreement and authorize the Chairman to execute them after the County attorney has
approved them for content and legal sufficiency, and upon receipt and approval of required
insurance by Risk Management.

ATTACHMENTS
First Extension — Gerelcom, Inc.
First Extension — Precision Contracting Services, Inc.
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